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DATE:  July 18,2011

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Art Graham, Chairman <% - /&
RE: Communication in Docket Nos. 100155-EG & 100160-EG

On July 8, 2011, I engaged in a conversation with Mr. Tom Larson, a representative of
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). Our discussion involved tax implications for
property owners utilizing renewable energy equipment, long-term prospects for usage, and
environmental issues.

In an abundance of caution and to ensure compliance with Section 350.042, Florida
Statutes, please enter this memorandum in the above referenced dockets.
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